



June 1, 2026

Via E-mail and Certified Mail

WARNnotices@commerce.fl.gov

Yolanda Triplett
State Trade & Rapid Response Program Coordinator
Florida Department of Commerce
107 East Madison St. – MSC 229
Caldwell Building
Tallahassee FL 32399-4120
Yolanda.triplett@commerce.fl.gov
RapidResponse@commerce.fl.gov
WARNnotices@commerce.fl.gov

Mayor@miamigov.com

Mayor Eileen Higgins
Miami Riverside Center (MRC)
444 SW 2nd Ave
Miami, FL 33130

Re Announcement of Planned Action

Dear Coordinator Triplett and Mayor Higgins:

We are writing to give you notice that there will be a total closure of the Maersk facility known as USMIA09 - Miami at 7101 North West 32nd Avenue, Miami, Florida 33147 on July 31, 2026. The entire facility will be closed and all fifty-six (56) employees at the facility will be impacted. This closure is expected to be permanent, and the expected date of the first separation will be July 31, 2026.

All affected employees have been notified of their separation dates and that their separation from employment will be permanent. Affected employees are expected to be separated from employment on July 31, 2026.

There will not be any bumping rights for the affected employees, that is, employees will not be able to displace more junior employees out of their job positions as a result of this closure.

There is no union representing affected employees.

May 1, 2026

Page Two

If you have any questions or want additional information concerning this matter, please contact Angela Acosta, People Partner Manager, at 323-203-5946.

Sincerely,

Angela Acosta
People Partner Manager